
Dear Mr Bryant, 
 
I was recently invited to write a paper for Television Education Network (Paper) dealing with the 
proposed transfer pricing legislation enshrined in Tax Laws Amendment (Cross-Border Transfer 
Pricing) Bill (No.1) 2012 (Bill). I have just had the opportunity to read the “undated” Treasury 
submission to the Senate Standing Committee on Economics (Committee) and find elements of the 
Treasury submission inconsistent with other relevant public documents such that it may cause the 
reader of their submission to arrive at an incorrect conclusion. 
 
I write to comment on some of the matter raised by Treasury and also to provide a copy of my Paper 
for Committee members to consider. 
 
My Paper was prepared for subscribers to Television Education Network prior to me having the 
opportunity to read Treasury’s submission. My Paper addresses many of the matters raised by 
Treasury and I believe presents a ‘balanced’ and alternate view to some of the views expressed by 
Treasury. For illustrative purposes and having regard to time, I refer to several matters only although 
in attaching a copy of the Paper I commend it to the Committee in their  consideration  of the Bill. 
 

 Treasury states that: “...the ATO has advised that it will not be opening settled cases as a 
result of the legislative amendments proposed by this bill.” This statement appears 
incorrect and is arguably an oversimplification of the situation. The more appropriate 
guidance, in any event, is to be sought from the Explanatory Memorandum and not oral 
non-binding comments that may be made by the ATO. The Explanatory Memorandum states 

that settled cases “...would generally be prevented by the terms of the settlement deed....” 
from being reopened.  The key words here is the word “generally” (and ‘settlement deed’) 
which, absent protective legislation, leaves this matter wide open for interpretation by the 
ATO. The ATO comment of which I am aware which perhaps touches on this matter is the 
statement made by our Commissioner of Taxation, when questioned before the Senate 
Economics Legislation Committee on 30 May, 2012, whereat he stated: 

 
“When we talk about the retrospective application of these laws, we do not see it as 
if all of a sudden the ATO will be using new laws to go back. It was really a method of 
maintaining the status quo.” 
 

This statement is equally unhelpful and non-binding on the ATO and was made when 
Treasury and  the Commissioner were questioned as to the financial impact of the Bill (and 
no quantification of the revenue at stake provided by either party). 
 

 I note that Treasury now advises that: “The revenue protected by this Bill is substantial.” 
The document goes on to state that “The ATO has advised that there is $1.9 Billion of tax in 
dispute related to transfer pricing issues in current audits.” Clearly this is the ‘financial 
impact ‘ of the Bill and, I submit, it is contrary to the statement made in the  Explanatory 
Memorandum that the Bill has “...no revenue impact as it is a revenue protective 
measure...” 

 

 As to the question of the possible imposition of double taxation suffice it to say that I am 
aware of some horrendous situations where double taxation has arisen and as my attached 
Paper notes. I believe that under the proposed law this position will deteriorate further, 
contrary to Treasury’s statement that: “...these amendments will not change the capacity 
of the competent authorities to reach a satisfactory solution should double taxation 
occur.” The Senate must appreciate that many taxpayers do not have the financial capacity 



to fight transfer pricing disputes through the courts because of the enormous costs involved 
and, for some, the fear of the attendant adverse publicity. I submit that it is beholden upon 
our Government to protect taxpayers from the  creation of laws that may be misinterpreted 
by an overly enthusiastic Revenue authority. 

 

 As a fourth and final comment, and as I say for illustrative purposes only as I find many other 
‘issues’ with the Treasury document, I note that Treasury states  that: “The SNF case is of 
limited relevance”. This  is misleading and arguably ‘false’. This is so insofar as the ATO 
foreshadowed the need for legislative change in the event that it lost the SNF case; this is 
well documented in the Financial Press; and secondly, the Commissioner’s  Annual Report 
for 2010-2011 alludes to the need to change the law given the loss in the SNF case.  
 

I have been practising in the area of transfer pricing for well over two decades and would welcome 
the opportunity to contribute to further discussion on the Bill. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
Stuart Edwards 
 
Associate Director / Global Transfer Pricing Lead Adviser 
Moore Stephens Melbourne Pty Ltd 

 




























